Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Friday, 9@ March 2018 4:55 PM

To: Black, Jane

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn; Mayall, Deb; Godfrey, Emma; Scott, Christine

Subject: RE: D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Many thanks Jane, much appreciated

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 } www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 5:10 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au> -

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma

<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>
Subject: D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Melinda,

If you are heading off soon here is draft media release.
| will send through the exec brief later today.

Thanks,

Jane



